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Gage, Hannah

From: Johnson, Lindsay
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 10:50 AM
To: Gage, Hannah
Subject: FW: AR0021580_Rea Wire ARP00020 Early March 2017 semi annual Pretreatment 

report_20170216
Attachments: Algonquin Sept 2016 - Feb 2017 Waste Water Report.pdf

I forgot to Cc you in this.  
 

From: Johnson, Lindsay  
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 10:49 AM 
To: 'jrausch@reawire.com' 
Cc: Yates, Adam; Leamons, Bryan; McWilliams, Carrie 
Subject: AR0021580_Rea Wire ARP00020 Early March 2017 semi annual Pretreatment report_20170216 
 
Good Morning, 
 
Rea Wire’s March 2017 semi‐annual Pretreatment report was received early, reviewed, and deemed complete and 
compliant with the reporting requirements in 40 CFR 403.12(e) and with the Aluminum Forming operations in 40 CFR 
467.35. 
 
It has been recorded that the plant has permanently ceased operations on November 6, 2016, therefore no further 
actions are required.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Lindsay Johnson 
NPDES Staff Engineer 
ADEQ-Office of Water Quality 
(501)682-0045 
 




















































